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Materials required for buffet setup on 01/09/2024

Kolkata CCD <kolkata.ccd @travelfoodservices.coms
Sat 8/31/2024 11:42 AM
ToKolkata Admin aru_.xﬂm.mai__:@m.mcm:uunmmé,_nmm.nuav

CeiShailendra Singh Am:m_._n:n_qm.m_,_:mr@Hacm_muon_mmé_.nmwnoq:v_.mcn_.uﬁc Bose Am:n__.Eo.uomm®:m<m_*oonmm_.snmm.no..:vumﬁ_mc Das AEu_mv.amm@=m<m_3aamm-snmmh03vﬁnrm:SS\ Chakraborty An:..:B@..n:m_amco;<®§<m_3o&m_.snmmhc:._v..xo_xma ccb
<kalkata.ccd @travelfondservices.coms

From: Kalkata ccD A_S__Amﬂm.nna®ﬂa<m_€oa$2mnmm.83v
Sent: 31 August 2024 11:38
To: Kolkgta Admin Arnm_nm,nm_mn_._.__,:®ﬂ~m<m_€8mm2mnmm.nc3v
Ce: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh @w_.m,.m:coamm__.snmmhnavM Sudipto Bose Amc&uﬁo._oomm@»ﬂm<m:ooamm_‘<mnmm.83v~. Biplab Das A_o__u_mw.nmm@:.m<m:oonmm§nmm.noav~. Kolkata nQu.,A_Ao_wmﬁm.nna®z.m<m;oonmmq<_nmm.no_.:vh Chinmoy
Chakraborty .nns_.._3o.___,n:mxﬁmaoa.@nacmﬁ?oumm?mnmm.gﬂv
Subject: Re: Materials required for buffet setup on 22/08/2024
» .
Dear Gourav Da,
Kindly ignore the previous mail..
Please find the following list and kindly arrange the same accordingly.

SLNO ITEMS NAME QUANTITY

1 ] SOUP TUREEN 1

2 CHAFING DISH WITH PAN 12

3 | GLASS CURRY BOWL BIG 6

4 SOUP LADLE 1
‘”ﬂ CHAFING DISH FUEL 48

6 BUFFET TABLE 7
[ 7 . TABLECLOTH 20

P) TABLECLOTH FRILL FOR ALL TABLE

9 THUMP PIN(BOX) 2
_. 10 TAWA BUFFET SETUP 1
| 11 WASTE STANDS FOR LEFTOVER PLATES 2

Note-As discussed, for yvip service we need all equipment's in fresh and clean condition on 01/09/24 at 9.00am.

N

Regards,
Kunal Sardar
From: Biplab Das Avmn._mu.amm®n3<m:oon_mmﬂsnmm.no:‘_v
Sent: 20 August 2024 19:54
To: Kalkata Admin Arq_xﬂm.mas_:muﬂaqm:oocmminmm.noau
Cc: Kolkata CCD arobxmnmAnnn@qm_._m:nun_mm__.c_nmm_noBX Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfaodservi ces.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.cams
chmnﬂ Re: Materials required for buffet setup on 22/08/2024

Dear Gourav Da, .

)

Please find the below mail and kindly arrange the mmBmwmnno_.Q._.sm_v\.



Note-As discussed, for VIP service we need all equipment's in fresh and clean condition.

Regards,
Biplab Das.

From: Kolkata CCD <kolkata.ccd@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 6:26:04 PM

To: Biplab Das <biplab.das@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kolkata CCD <kolkata.ccd @travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Materials required for buffet setup on 22/08/2024
’

Respected Sir,

This is to inform you that, Please find the details below and arrange them on 22/08/2024 at Sish Mahal at-8:00AM.For Airport Advisory Committee {AAC) Meeting.
-

SLNO ITEMS NAME QUANTITY ;

1 |soup TUREEN 1
2 |CHAFING DISH WITH PAN 11
3 . |GLASS CURRY BOWL BIG 4
4  |SOUP LADLE 1
5 |LADLE 12
6 |SERVICE SPOON 6
7  |SERVICE PLATTER 4
8 |CHAFING DISH FUEL 25
9 [SERVICE TABLE 4
10 [TABLECLOTH 4
11 [TABLECLOTH FRILL 4
12 [THUMP PIN{BOX) 2
13 [TONGE 8
14 |BUFFET TAWA SETUP 1

Thanks & regards,
Manik Halder




